430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed
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From: 114 - Bader F. Alotaibi
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 3:24 2022 PM
To: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 112 - Saddam A. Zuhairi
Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Alshaikh
Subject: RE: Pending salary slip month of August 2022, For salary of September 2022.
Importance: High
Dear Sir
Kindle proceed as approved | will provide the needed DOC today
Thank you & Best Regards
agall
Bader Alotaibi 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Human Resource Specialist Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 - 7437
Datfah Company Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext 114
F:+966 114118574
M : +966
E: _ll4@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/
From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 3:09 PM
To: 114 - Bader F. Alotaibi; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 112 - Saddam A. Zuhairi
Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Alshaikh
Subject: RE: Pending salary slip month of August 2022, For salary of September 2022.
Daffah Retail, Pending salary slip month of August 2022, For salary of September 2022.
List of below Pending, Retail
Payslip Pool
EmpID#® Mame ¢ Reason %
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2879 Abdullah Abdulrazg S Alfahmi
2738 Omazr Abduliah Mohammed AlSinde
2684 Aansour Meshal 5 Alharm
£55 Ayed Mohammed Alhazm
13287 Al Mohammed Ali Thabit



